

ENGROSSED HOUSE  
BILL NO. 1654

By: Morgan (Danny) of the House  
and

Riley of the Senate

An Act relating to cities and towns; amending 11 O.S. 2001, Section 10-112, which relates to form of city government; updating language; modifying time limitation on eligibility for appointment as city manager; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 11 O.S. 2001, Section 10-112, is amended to read as follows:

Section 10-112. The council shall appoint a city manager for an indefinite term by a vote of a majority of all its members. It shall choose ~~him~~ the city manager solely on the basis of ~~his~~ executive and administrative qualifications with special reference to ~~his~~ the actual experience in, or ~~his~~ the knowledge of, accepted practice in respect to the duties of ~~his~~ the office. At the time of ~~his~~ appointment, the city manager need not be a resident of the city or state; but during the tenure of ~~his~~ holding office ~~he~~ the city manager shall reside within the city. ~~The city manager~~ City managers may appoint ~~himself~~ themselves, or the council or other authority may appoint or elect ~~him~~ the city manager, to other offices and positions in the city government, subject to regulations prescribed by ordinance; but ~~he~~ the city manager may not receive compensation for service in such other offices or positions. Neither the mayor nor any members of the city council may be appointed city manager during the term for which ~~he~~ they shall have been elected nor within two (2) years after ~~the expiration of his term~~ they cease to hold such office.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 2005.

Passed the House of Representatives the 24th day of February,  
2005.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Presiding Officer of the House of  
Representatives

Passed the Senate the \_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2005.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Presiding Officer of the Senate